
 
 

   
 

  
 

    
      

 
 

   
     
   
                     

         

    

                                     
                                                         

                                               
                                                 
                                                

                                                   
                                                   

         
 

From: 
Sent: 

Kelly Arrol
23 November 2022 11:00 

To: Martin Morrison 
Cc: Jamie Beal 
Subject: Urgent Call 

Hi Martin, 

Would it be possible for you to make time for a call with me and Jamie from 1.30om onwards today? 

Thanks 

Kelly Arrol 
Chief Operating Officer 

t: 
e: 
w: go‐centric.co.uk 
a: Level 5, Portland House, 17 Renfield Street, Glasgow, G2 5AH 
Data Classification: Commercial In Confidence 

go‐centric Limited. Company Number 7377180, Registered Office: Panoramic House Bankside, The Watermark, Gateshead, England, NE11 9SY. This email and 
any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named 
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